



Oak Park Elementary School District 97

260 W. Madison ▪ Oak Park ▪ Illinois ▪ 60302 ▪ ph: 708.524.3000 ▪ fax: 708.524.3019 ▪ www.op97.org

TO: Members, Board of Education
Dr. Carol Kelley, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Alicia Evans, Assistant Superintendent for Finance & Operations

RE: Landscaping Bid

DATE: April 11, 2017

Landscaping bids were due March 31, 2017. The invitation was posted in the newspaper and sent to 14 firms. There were two responses to the request. The bids are as follows:

McAdams	\$43,800
KGI	\$68,900

McAdams landscaping is the current 2016-2017 D97 landscaper. FAC will review the bids at its next meeting.

attachment